GADSDEN COUNTY CODE ENFORCEMENT DIVISION MINUTES February 24, 2016 9:00 A.M.

Stewart Parsons, Judge Magistrate Anthony Powell, Code Enforcement Officer Roosevelt Morris, Code Enforcement Officer Wade Hare, Animal Control Debbie Joyner, Building Inspection Beryl Wood, Deputy Clerk

Meeting Called to Order

Judge Parsons called the meeting to order at 9:00am.

Approval of the November 19, 2015 Minutes

The minutes from the last Code Enforcement Hearing minutes were approved by the Judge.

Old Business

.

-

BAHALE LLC

Officer Powell said this case had been resolved.

New Business

Case 2016-5 Animal Nuisance Case Gadsden County Leash Law Ordinance #05-004 Public Nuisance Ordinance #88004 Jason Bogart (Dog Owner) - Present 762 Hanna Mill Pond Road, Quincy 2 34 3N 5W 0000 00432 0100 Dawn Mackland (Owner of Above Rental Property) Resides at: 850 Capital Walk Drive, Apt. 7308 Tallahassee, FL

Mr. Bogart's bulldog attacked another dog and killed it. Animal Control Services has notified him to bring the dog in to the Animal Shelter for proper vaccinations by a licensed veterinarian. He will be liable for expenses incurred. Mr. Bogart has not complied with Animal Control Services.

Judge Parson swore Officer Powell in. He said they had a dog on dog attack, where another dog was killed. He said that is a civil situation. He said the problem should have been resolved with the proper shots and vaccinations. Mr. Powell said he has not been in compliance and asked that action be taken.

Mr. Bogart was sworn by the Judge. He said he gave the dogs their shots. He said they had not received the rabies shots.

Judge Parsons said the most important thing is that they receive their rabies shots. He said he would give Mr. Bogart 7 days to produce the vaccinations.

Mr. Wade Hare of Animal Control said he has given him time. He said this man has lied to him about given the dog vaccinations. He said if he takes the time and spends \$32.00 this can be over. It is 2 dogs that they are concerned with.

After the Judge heard the testimony of Officer Hare he said he would give him until 5:00 p.m. tomorrow. He ordered Mr. Bogart to take the dogs to a veterinarian and bring paperwork back from a licensed veterinarian. He advised Mr. Bogart that if he did not, they are authorized to pick up the dogs. Judge Parson will do written order.

Hearing Order

Judge Parsons spoke on Code Enforcement Hearings. He said it would save the county some money if they moved the hearings for Code Enforcement to a quarterly schedule versus monthly. He felt it would be a great idea, because the case load had dropped tremendously since the start of the hearings.

Officer Powell agreed, he said the word has started to spread and people know they are looking in to complaints filed by the citizens.

Officer Powell introduced Roosevelt Morris as a new Code Enforcement Officer.

·

.

Adjournment

THERE BEING NO OTHER BUSINESS BEFORE THE JUDGE, THE HEARINGS WERE ADJOURNED AT 9:18 A.M.

GADSDEN COUNTY, FL

JUDGE STEWART PARSON, JUDGE MAGISTRATE

OOD, DEPUTY CLERK H.